[Fwd: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - le...

Subject: [Fwd: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - letter]]

From:
Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2009 07:24:16 -0800

To: patricia.miller@ic.fbi.gov

Ms. Miller,

I have yet again not heard from you regarding important matters. I will now clarify
things for you.

Special Agent Coder's FD-302 is a false and misleading investigative record.
Applicant is defamed when the FD-302 is transmitted and when the false statements
become the basis for the curbstone legal opinion and the suitability determination.

I used to work for the firm that handled the case, and while that one
, this one is a winner and has the convenience of jurisdiction probably
being found in .

Best,

Subject: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - letter]

From:
Date: Wed, 18 Nov 2009 13:31:41 -0800
To: "Miller, Patricia A.(HQ)(FBI)" <Patricia.Miller@ic.fbi.gov>

Ms. Miller,

This is an attempt to meet and confer with your office.

Best,

Miller, Patricia A.(HQ) (FBI) wrote:
our letter dated November 5

Sent: Friday, November
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MSPB regs provide for this, but I missed the deadline and my motion was denied.
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She instructs me not to communicate with anyone but her.  What a coincidence.


[Fwd: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - le...

06, 2009 4:31 AM
To: Miller, Patricia A.(HQ) (FBI)
Subject: [ v. Dept. of Justice - letter]

Ms. Miller,

I have given more thought to this complex problem and the manner in which your
office's legal opinion could have been obtained.

Your office is not equipped to deal with this problem, and I am turning to those
who are. Don't worry, it's not OPR.

I would be happy to answer reasonable written inquiries if they are to my benefit

Thank you for your office's assistance in also helping me prove other aspects of

my case.
Best,
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